RE: 544 Zamora Ave
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To Young, Kesi Wed 6/26/2024 12:00 PM
Cc (" Sheppard, Terri;  Loar, Antoine
Retention Policy 5 year delete (5 years) Expires 6/25/2029

(®) You replied to this message on 6/26/2024 12:08 PM
Hi Kesi,

That’s improper pruning (hatracking) and according to city ordinance Chapter 82. — Tree Preservation Ordinance, Article II. Sec. 82-27. Definitions;
and Sec. 82-29. Permits. Generally (a). You can cite accordingly.

Best,

Jorge L Rivera

Superintendent.

Greenspace Management Division
City of Coral Gables

Phone: (305) 460-5134

From: Young, Kesi <kyoung@coralgables.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 5:01 PM

To: PWGreenspace <PWGreenspace@coralgables.com>

Cc: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: 544 Zamora Ave

Good afternoon,

Please be advised after carefully inspecting the property tree pruning took place on private property. Please review the attachments included in this email and inform on
how to proceed. Thanks so kindly. Have a great day.



